Republic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Education
Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Concerned Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

Schools Division Superintendent

From: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V é

Subject: RESULTS OF PARTICIPATION OF SDO SORSOGON PROVINCE TO THE
2024 BATANG PINOY NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

Date: December 9, 2024

1. This Office in partnership with the Provincial Government of Sorsogon extends its warmest
congratulations to all winning athletes and coaches during the 2024 Batang Pinoy National
Championships in Puerto Princesa, Palawan on November 23 - 30, 2024, to wit:

Name of Athlete School Event & Award Coach

Gold, Long Jump

ROSE JANE BARCELONA | Gallanosa NHS | Gold, Triple Jump Rogelio Demdam
Silver, 100M Dash Noel Bornel

SHAINE ESTOLATAN Barcelona NCHS | Gold, 110M Hurdle | Elizar Esqueta
Bronze, High Jump Noel Ejercito

JEANNE EPINO Gubat NHS Gold, Javelin Throw | Clarisel Balisoro

ANA MAE ESCALANTE Barcelona NCHS | Bronze, High Jump

2. This annual event is spearheaded by the Department of Interior and Local Government and
Philippine Sports Commission by virtue of EO No. 44, s. 1998 which aims to foster a culture of
physical fitness, sportsmanship and healthy competition among Filipino youth/athletes.

3. For information and widest dissemination.

DehED

Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sarsogon 4700

Landline: (056) 211-6461

Email: sorsogon@deped.gov.ph

Website: depedsorsogon.com.ph




